

*THE ENLIGHT'NER* is a monthly publication of the Majestic Glass Corvette Club, incorporated in 1974 in the State of Washington. Mailing address is 4627 122<sup>nd</sup> Pl. NE Marysville, WA 98271.

Statements and articles appearing in *THE ENLIGHT'NER* are those of the authors and do not necessarily reflect the views or opinions of the MGCC, its officers, or editor.

The Majestic Glass Corvette Club provides local charitable support to organizations in Snohomish, Skagit, Island, and Whatcom Counties as well as to National non-profit organizations and families in need. Proceeds received from fund raising activities that include hosting of Annual Car Shows, etc., are used for this purpose. The distribution of funding is reviewed and approved by the membership.

At this time, the club does not have a sponsor.

Club Supporters are: Corvette Alley, 1103 – 23rd St., Anacortes, WA 98221. (360) 299-9303

2024 CLUB OFFICERSPRESIDENT		MEETING SCHEDULE: 2 <sup>nd</sup> Tuesday, 7:00 pm Shawn O'Donnell's Farm House Restaurant, 13724 La Conner-Whitney Rd Mount Vernon,WA 98273 (360)466-4411 THE NEXT MEETING IS SEPTEMBER 10, 2024 AT 6:00 PM (FOR DINNER), WITH THE BUSINESS MEETING STARTING AT 7:00 PM.
September Birthdays		September Anniversaries
4 7 14 18 23 27	Sean Cynthia Gary Ann Marie Tom Madeline	12 Dave & Sandy

- **October Birthdays**
- 7 Skip
- 9 Warren
- 27 Terry
- 28 Dennis

# 18 Bill & MaryAnn

20 John H & Barabara

# Meeting Minutes August 13,2024 Shawn O'Donnell's Farmhouse Restaurant, Mt Vernon

Meeting Called to Order: 6:59 pm by President, Frank

#### Membership count is 36

Members in attendance were (23)- Bill A. & Karen, Ed & Sharon, Nancy, Bill C & MaryAnn, Frank & Maureen, Gene, Lynn & Barbara, Mike & Marcie, Dale & Patti, Skip & Rita, Joe, Bill R. & Sandy, Kristie, Gary The Minutes were read and approved.

Treasurer's report was given.

### Old Business:

Mike reported that emails will continue to be blind copied at the request of members.

The picnic at Kayak Point in Marysville did not work out. Maureen is planning lunch at a restaurant in October. Information will be emailed.

### New Business:

Mike reported that a membership application was received from prior members who had given written resignation and had abandoned their Board positions mid-year in 2022. Per our Bylaws, members who resign (formal resignation from the club) are required to have their membership application voted on by our members. Mike contacted the applicants in July and informed them of the bylaws and let them know the voting would take place at the August meeting. The members choose to rescind their application. Nancy was very upset about the decision. She stated that she did not want to be part of the club, and she walked out. Marcie stated (while Nancy was still in the room) that it would be noted that Nancy has now officially resigned from MGCC.

Linda is doing better but she is still waiting for hip surgery.

Marcie volunteered to take over doing the newsletter. Bill A will still do the website updates.

Maureen will start planning the Christmas party. She wants to find out when the Idlers have their party scheduled so we can try not to schedule it on the same day as many of our members belong to both clubs.

## **Upcoming Car Shows:**

08/16/24-08/17/24 Port Townsend Kiwanis Classic Car Show. Frank and Maureen are attending.

08/17/24 Ryan Harriman Memorial Car & Truck Show 1pm-3pm \$20.00

08/24/24 Wheels on the Waterfront in Everett. Kristie, Frank, Maureen, Mike & Marcie help with this show. It benefits families going through cancer at Providence Hospital.

#### 08/25/24 Camano Car Show Pub 282 is sponsoring

08/31/24 Grays Harbor Club's West Port Corvette show: **Corvettes at the Marina** in Westport. Mike encouraged members to attend. Many members from this club support our show.

Bill A & Karen will be attending.

09/07/24 Gamblin Chevrolet Corvette Show in Enumclaw

All fliers are in the secretary's case if you would like a copy.

# Meeting Adjourned at 7:26 pm

# Jokers Up Winner: Bill R

Next Meeting: 08/10/24 7:00 pm at Shawn O'Donnell's Farmhouse